8/20/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Fwd: Licensing Sub Committee 24 August - Additional Information

Subangini Sriramana <subangini.sriramana@hackney.gov.uk>

Fwd: Licensing Sub Committee 24 August - Additional Information
1 message

Jessica Feeney <jessica.feeney@hackney.gov.uk> 20 August 2021 at 13:20

To: Subangini Sriramana <subangini.sriramana@hackney.gov.uk>, Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Hi
Please could the email below be redacted and il add to the addition info.
Thanks

Jess

Jessica Feeney

Governance Services Officer
Chief Executive's Directorate
Room 118 Hackney Town Hall
Mare Street

London E8 1EA

Tel: 020 8356 5147
jessica.feeney@hackney.gov.uk

www.hackney.gov.uk

Date: Thu, ug :
Subject: Re: Licensing Sub Committee 24 August - Additional Information
To: Jessica Feeney <jessica.feeney@hackney.gov.uk>

Many thanks.

Could you please make a note to the Licensing Sub Committee of the planning condition assigned to the change of use of

this property ie.

LR R

3The use hereby permitted may only be carried out between 08.00 - 23.00 daily.

REASON: To ensure that the use is operated in a satisfactory manner and does not
um:lu!},r disturb adjmmng occupiers or prejudice local amenity generally.NSC
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The current operating hours and licensing hours proposed by the Applicant are contrary to the permitted use of the

property.

Kind Regards

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=8ebd1790d4 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1708517856754552781%7Cmsg-f%3A1708614830488...
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